April 1, 2019



R. Michael Schmoller, Hydrogeologist Remediation & Redevelopment Program Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 2300 N. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive Milwaukee, WI 53212-3128

Subject: Truax Field Air National Guard Base, Final Perfluorinated Compounds Site Inspection Report

Dear Mr. Schmoller:

Thank you for providing comments on the Draft-Final Report for Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) for the Truax Field Air National Guard Base located in Madison, Wisconsin. The following provides responses to your comments:

- 1. In several locations the report states that Truax Field lies 6 miles from the City of Madison. The field lies directly adjacent the city.
 - Response: This has been updated throughout the document.
- 2. In Figure 9 the analytical results for PFOA and PFOS in monitoring well TWBB02 should be yellow shaded to show exceedance of the current drinking water advisory level. *Response: The figure has been revised.*
- 3. The soil and groundwater screening levels contained in the report may change over time. In state and federal government there is a constant evolution of these health-based levels as new information becomes available. As these criteria are updated the WDNR would apply them to the investigative findings at this site.

Response: Changes in screening levels will be evaluated prior to conducting future investigations.

A Final Site Inspection Report for the Truax Field Base is enclosed which has incorporated changes, where applicable, based on these comments.

If you have any questions please contact us at Jean.firth@woodplc.com or kerry.tull@woodplc.com

Regards,

Jean Firth

Lead Technical Reviewer

Kerry Tull

Project Manager